
Incident Date & Time: 
03/24/2009 23:04 

DATCP Reported? No 
DATCP Transferred? No 

Weather Conditions: Cloudy 

Name/Address (1): 
MURPHY OIL USA 
2407 STINSON AVE. 
SUPERIOR , WI 54880-
(715) 398-8453 x Primary 

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 03/26/2009 

Reported Date & Time: BRRTS No: 
03/25/2009 16:15 0'-1 ~14- S5"J'-f'-l'--
NFA Letter Sent? ERP Transferred? 
No No 

Description: 
MURPHY OIL REFINERY 

Responsible Parties 
Contact: 
MARK DARBY 
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 
(715) 398-8453 x primary 

Cause 

Other Contact: 

AIR RELEASE FROM THE FLARE STACK. 

NONE. 

AIR RELEASE, NOTIFIED DO. SAGER SENT SPILL REPORT TO AIRR PROGRAM ON 3/26/09. 

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 

SpiiiiD: 
20090325N016-1 
Incident Closed? 
Yes: 03/26/2009 

Spill Packet: 
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Enforcement Action/Citation? No 

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 03/26/2009 

Enforcement Action/Citation 

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 

Zone Contractor Hired by 
DNR? 
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Sa,2er, John E- DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

See attached. 

~ ~ . 
spii1Temp.xml26339 

8.pdf (13 KB ... 

Sager, John E - DNR 
Thursday, March 26, 2009 4:23 PM 
Baudhuin, Neal E- DNR 
Murphy Oil air release 
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